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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 2/21/2011 9:06:12 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: You ok WithouD Or you want to have her come to office? Schedule below. 

I asked 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 04:04 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: You ok without Or you want to have her come to office? Schedule below, 

Could she meet me at the office? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 04:02 PM 
To: H 
Subject: You ok Withoutc=JOr you want to have her come to office? Schedule below, 

5:50 am DEPART Private Residence 

7:00 am DEPART LaGuardia Airport via US Airways Shuttle 

8:40 am 
PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
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9:15 am 
MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 

10:00 am 

11:00 am 
12:30 pm 

12:30 pm 
'-----------------------' 

2:00 pm BILATERAL w/LATVIAN FOREIGN MINISTER GIRTSVALDIS KRISTOVSKIS 
2:30 pm 

PRE·BRIEF FOR JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY 

2:35 pm 
JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w 
FOREIGN MINISTER GIRTS VALDIS KRISTOVSKIS 

3:00 pm 
MEETING w/U.S. TRADE REPRESENTATIVE RON KIRK 

4:00 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm 

6:00 pm 

DEPART State Department 

false 
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